

From: Joshua Carnes

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 22, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0194-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Hello,

The NCAR RAF facility owns and operates two aircraft hangars and desires to operate GPS Re-Radiators in both hangars. Our initial presumption was that each installation would require a separate license but your latest correspondence indicates that we should update the application to include both intended re-radiator locations in the same application.

Therefore, the Application has been updated to include the 2nd antenna location and an update to the Technical Description document has been uploaded. The emission designator for both locations are updated in the application as 30M0G1D.

I apologize for the redundant document submissions - the initial attempts did not verifiably upload the document when I checked the applications status.

Thank you